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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/TRSIN
To: PAMCELL RB/TR/IN@Icms, CHGCELL. RB/IR/ INGicms
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 D6:11PM

Subject:  [nformation regarding Zero Based time Time Tabling over SCR.

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No. T, 454/ Outcomes/SCR Dt:
20.07.2020
PED/CHG

Sub:- Information regarding Zero Based time Time Tabling over SCR.
Ref:- M.ND.20/CMC/18 A of dated 20.07.2020.
.

As advised by Railway board, the information regarding Zero Base Time
tabling of SCR is attached in the below mentioned Excel Sheet.

K.Padmaja
CPTM/SCR

Attachments:
Final Qutcomes Board Format. tentative (1).xisx
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OUTCOME SUMMARY or&)

Cancellation of Trains 72
Short Termination 5
Diversion B
Extension 3
Speeding Up 523
Conversion of Passenger to Express 47
Increase by
Corriodor Blocks 21%
Elimination of Stoppages 412
Increased
Freight Paths by 20%
Standardi;a?an of Rakes NIL
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SPEEDING UP OF TRAINS
Total No of Trains 818
No. trains Speeded up 523
No. trains unchanged 266
No of trains Decelerated 87
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_ ouUTCOME SUMMARY o?m
[ Canceliation of Trap 7
Short Termination 5
Diversion 8
Extension 3
Speeding Up 523
Conversion of Passenger to Express a7
Increase by
Corriodor Blocks 21%
Elimination of Stoppages 412
Increased
Freight Paths by 20%
Standardization of Rakes NIL
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